Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EVOY,
BARBARA@WATEROC556DE1-8FEA-4DD1-91A5-2BBA7A82D039430>

Monday, July 27, 2015 5:38 PM

Grober, Les@Waterboards; Riddle, Diane@Waterboards; Ragazzi, Erin@Waterboards;
O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; McFarland,
Scott@Waterboards; Montgomery, Amanda@Waterboards

FW: WSID, et al. v. CSWRCB, et al. - Sacramento County Superior Court - Case No.
34-2015-80002121

WSID - REPLY TO RESPONDENT CSWRCB'S OPPOSITION RE ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
WHY A PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION SHOULD NOT ISSUE.pdf; WSID - DECLARATION OF
KARNA E. HARRIGFELD IN SUPPORT OF GRANTING PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION.pdf;
WSID - 15 07 22 Woods SDWA and CDWA reply to SWRCB opposition (2).pdf; WSID -
15 07 22 Woods CDWA and SDWA response to SWRCB evidentiary objections (2).pdf;
WSID - PROOF OF SERVICE.pdf

High

As discussed in the Litigation update meeting today

From: Sawyer, Andy@Waterboards
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 1:51 PM

To: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards

Subject: FW: WSID, et al. v. CSWRCB, et al. - Sacramento County Superior Court - Case No. 34-2015-80002121

Importance: High

Attached are the brief’s for the West Side ID preliminary injunction motion

Andrew H. Sawyer, Assistant Chief Counsel
California State Water Resources Control Board

1001 | Street, 22nd Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814-2828
phone: (916) 341-5191

fax: (916) 341-5199

e-mail: asawyer@waterboards.ca.gov
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